Meenon Town Board Meeting Minutes December 19, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman O'Brien.

The meeting was posted in accordance to Wis. Stats. 19.84 Open Meeting Law.

Public Comments: J. Larson mentioned that he was not happy with the website for the Township. He was unable to find minutes or other items he was looking for. B. Johnson mentioned sanding of roads.

Approval of agenda order: Motion by Strese to move Wagner Surveying to #5 and have the police report when the officer instead of waiting until the end of the meeting. Seconded by Sybers. Motion carried.

Wagner Surveying (Whitetail Campground rezone) - property is in both Oakland Township and Meenon Township. Oakland is not on board with what Whitetail is requesting. We currently have Whitetail zoned at RR1. Whitetail is requesting to add an additional 30-35 camp sites and would be OK with being zoned RRC. There is no commercial property in Meenon's portion of the campground. Holding tanks for septic would be put in via State regulations. Whitetail currently has 2 pump trucks. There are also 2 wells on the property that services all the campsites. The County will not be making any decisions on Whitetail's request until their January meeting. O'Brien made the motion to "get questions answered and establish a direction with Waltzing's Campground and then discuss this again at the January meeting", seconded by Sybers. Motion carried.

Police report - due to staffing issues, they have not been able to spend much time in Meenon, however, they have been patrolling Midtown Road. The Police department is looking to be proactive.

Next meeting will be held on Monday, January 16th immediately following the Caucus which is scheduled for 6:30 p.m.

November minutes - motion by Strese to approve the November 30. 2022 minutes with one change, seconded by Sybers. Motion carried. November

Treasurers report - motion by Strese to approve the report as presented, seconded by Sybers. Motion carried.

Supervisors' Report - Strese: notes from WTA regarding tree that fell in the snowstorm and who is responsible for removing it. We cannot put equipment on personal property. O'Brien will stop by or call the man about the tree in question. Meeting with Oakland regarding the old Clinic property in Webster has been changed to Tuesday, December 20th at 8:00 a.m.

Chairman's Report - There is no information to share yet on the Vacation Property Lodging Tax; is there an ordinance in the Township regarding a 4 way stop?

Road Report - trees down all over the township due to the snow.

Approval of Operator License: motion by Strese to approve the operator license presented, seconded by O'Brien. Motion carried.

Items for next meeting: Normal items plus town hall discussion, Starwire Technologies, employee, Lodging Tax, Whitetail Campground rezoning, police report.

Employee concerns/report - it was decided that Sybers would make the schedule for plowing and any road work that needed to be done.

Bills Paid.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 P.m.